CONCHO RESOURCES Inc.

Suite 410
110 W. Louisiana (915) 683-7443
Midland, Texas 79701 Fax 683-7441

September 9, 2002

Mr. Chris Williams

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
District I Hobbs

1625 North French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Neuhaus 14 Federal No. 3

Sec. 14, T-20S, R-35E
E. Featherstone;Bone Spring

Dear Mr. Williams:

Concho Oil & Gas Corp. has SI this well and will possibly P&A in the near future. If
you have any questions, or need additional information please call me at (915) 683-7443.

Sincerely,

Dora Bustamante
Production Analyst

B



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON September 6, 2002 Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Betty Rivera Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

Concho 0il & Gas Corp.

110 W. Louisiana Ste 410

Midland, TX 79701

RE: Flaring of Casinghead Gas

Dear Sir or Madam:

According to our records, permission to flare casinghead gas from your well/wells listed below has expired.
Please, therefore, submit the enclosed Forms C-129 in triplicate requesting an exception to Division Rule
306. Please submit these forms to 1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240.

Neuhaus 14 Federal #3-0 14-20s-35e E. FEATHERSTONE ; BONE SPR

In the event that the gas has been connected to a gathering facility, please submit Form C-104 designating
the transporter and showing the connection date, rather than Form C-129.

Sincerely,
Oil Conservation Division

Chris Williams
Supervisor, District 1

CW/mp
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